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To: Town of Millbury - Planning Board  

       127 Elm Street, Millbury MA  

 

Re: 44 Davis Road, Millbury  MA       Date: May 18, 2022 

        

 

Dear Board Members, 

 

On behalf of our client Joseph B. Hall, Alpha Omega Engineering Inc., would like to request the following 

waivers from the Town of Millbury Municipal Code 13.15.070 

 

1. Section 13.15.070.a.8; the site’s existing and proposed topography with contours at two-

foot intervals instead of one-foot intervals. The site is steep. 

 

 

Please feel free to contact our office if you have any question. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Raouf Mankaryous 

Project Engineer 

Alpha Omega Engineering Inc 

 
 


